Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear sir

Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Tech4logic.com>
Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:06 PM

Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane

Lovejot Sekhon

Re: BOQ for Inverter with Battery for LKN DRY STORE

Please find the price of the item mentioned below.

Inverter luminous make ecowatt Neo 700@6500+ GST paid warranty 24 month on site.
Battery Luminous make tubular type RC-16000, 12volt 135ah @12000+ GST paid warranty 36month (18+18)
Trolly suitable for above @1000 TAX paid

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: Tuesday, 23 January 2024 at 12:09 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: BOQ for Inverter with Battery for LKN DRY STORE

Dear sir

Kindly find Below detail and provide Quote .

Equipment

Specification | Total Qty |




LUMINOUS Eco Watt Neo 700 + RC

1Set
15000 Tubular Inverter Battery (120Ah) €

Inverter with Battery

Delivery location — Lucknow airport SKPL

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



